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Message

From: Martin Smith i GRO

Sent: 08/07/2015 15:20:42

To: Rodric Williams [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rodric Williamse9c114f4-b03f-4595-b082-ce89be5c79d47b]; Jessica
Madron [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jessica.madrone6fb6c74-4558-4226-ac29-4fc680388f38]

CC: Simon Clarke i GRO iHarry Bowyer GRO

Subject: Meeting with the Experts on 29th July 2015 at 11 a.m.

Attachments: IC Consultants - Document received Kramer and Dulay - July 2015.pdf; Invoice 87020 - PO.pdf

Dear Rodric,
Thank you for your e-mail.

I have been attempting to set up a meeting with the experts for some time. Unfortunately this has
proved difficult due to their unavailability. Professor Kramer spent a significant part of June out of
the country and following his return, Dr. Dulay was unavailable. You will no doubt appreciate that
both experts have different specialisms and in those circumstances neither is prepared to attend a
meeting with POL in the absence of the other.

Both experts would have been available to attend a meeting with POL on 14, 21st or 22nd July and
those dates are, of course, the ones which I have referred to in my recent e-mails.

I have now ascertained that the experts could attend a meeting on 29t or 30t July. Although I have
fixed the meeting for 29t July, I have asked that the 30t be kept free for the moment in case that is
more convenient.

So far as an action plan and timeline is concerned, I would advise that this be drawn up at the
forthcoming meeting with the experts” input for a number of reasons.

Firstly, the experts should be able to provide an update on the work which has previously been
carried out and details of the remaining work which they anticipate will be necessary, identifying any
further material which they would wish to see.

Secondly, and perhaps more importantly, it has been made clear to me that if the experts feel that
they are being asked to work to deadlines which may be unrealistic given that they may have other
project work to complete during the Summer, or which would prevent them from looking at all of the
material which they would wish to see or from conducting other relevant lines of investigation, there
is a risk that they may decline any further instructions from POL to avoid producing a report which
may not be up to their usual standard.

In order that a realistic timeline may be prepared at the meeting, it would be helpful to have a
representative of POL’s IT department present to discuss the setting up of the data vault, the
provision of any further material required from either POL or Fujitsu and the time it would take to
provide that.
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I have been asked by Imperial College London to remind POL of their outstanding invoice, and I
have attached a copy for ease of reference. I have also attached the list of documents which the
experts have prepared.

Please let me know if 11 a.m. on 29th July is convenient and whether the meeting can take place at
POL.
Kind regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith

GRO
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received
it in error please notify us immediately by return email, do not copy it or its contents to anyone
else and delete it. Thank you for your cooperation.

A list of directors is available at each office. Cartwright King is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295

We cannot guarantee that this e-mail and any attachments are virus-free, but you should please
check.
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